
Holiday RV Park Members 
  January 2024 Meeting Packet

Contents are Approved for
Members Only





           Agenda 
Holiday RV Park 

Members Association Meeting 
Saturday, January 13, 2024  

9:00 am 
 

 

Call to Order Charlie Weeks 
Flag Salute                        TBD 
Roll Call Talley Snow  
President’s Address Charlie Weeks 
Minutes to Previous Meeting Talley Snow 
 

Committee Reports 
Financial Reports Talley Snow 
Collections Tom Barcellos 
Management Darin Batty 
Park Use  Charles Nunes 
Correspondence/Public Relations Mark Schieber 
Park Maintenance Don Smith 
Rules & Regulations  John Watkins  
Manager’s Report  Aaron Cartwright 
Reportable Actions  Talley Snow 
 

Old Business 
  
New Business 
1. Annual Mailing     Aaron Cartwright 
2. Review Board Job Descriptions     TBD 
3. Monthly Rental Agreements Due     Aaron Cartwright 
4. Restroom Drainage Solutions – Dri-Dek     Aaron Cartwright 

 
Members Comments 

 
Board Member Comments 

 
All Motions  

 
Executive Session 
1. Member Request 
2. 1099s 
3. Monthly 7-Day Occupancy Requirement – Exemption Request 
4. Letter from Member – Present to Board for Review 
5. PayChex – HR Upgrade Package – Proposal 





          Holiday RV Park Owners Association 
                         Board of Directors Meeting 
                   December 9, 2023 
 
Board of Directors 
Charlie Weeks (2021 – 2024) – President (Absent) 
Mark Schieber (2023 – 2026) – Vice President & Public Relations (Zoom) 
Denise Gagliardi (2021 – 2024) – Secretary  
Talley Snow (2022 – 2025) – Treasurer 
Darin Batty (2022 – 2025) – Management (Zoom)  
Tom Barcellos (2021 – 2024) – Collections 
John Watkins (2023 – 2026) – Rules and Regulations 
Don Smith (2023 – 2026) – Maintenance 
Charles Nunes (2019 – 2025) – Park Usage 
 
Members Present – 22 
 
Meeting called to order at 9:03am by Talley Snow. 
 
Flag salute led by Albert Polehonki (Locker 152). 
 
President’s Address 
 
• Please silence or turn off all cell phones. 
• This meeting is restricted to members only. 
• Members are welcome to participate during the Member’s Comments section of the agenda. 
• To maintain decorum, member comments are limited to two (2) comments per person. 
• As stated in the rules, all complaints to Park Management must be in writing and signed by the person making the 

complaint. Anonymous statements will not be taken into consideration. 
• Discussion can become emotional, but all members deserve to be treated with dignity and kindness. 
• The Board aims to answer member questions at every meeting. However, responses to specific comments or questions 

may be deferred for review and placed on next month’s agenda. 
• The Board represents the interests of 875 shareholders. While consideration is made for individual concerns, decisions 

are based on what is best for all members. 
• This is a volunteer Board. No one is paid for their time. Directors are reimbursed for out-of-pocket expenses and 

receive two (2) free days use for their RV when attending a meeting. 
• Holiday RV Park’s meetings and procedures are governed by its bylaws, CC&Rs and rules. 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Financial Report – Talley Snow 
 

          
          

December is a very slow month for us with the weather and the holiday season right around the corner. Things are still 
looking up from 2022 which is a good thing. Aside from that, I don’t have much to report other than we will start to see 
the decline in occupancy throughout the coming months due to weather and the time of year. 

Park Accounts Balance 
(11/30/23) 

Mechanics Bank–Operating  $23,330.49 
Mech. – Laundry  $23,349.38 
Mech. – Dues  
Mech. – Emergency Reserves 
Mech. – CIM Reserves 

$33,691.27 
$151,858.58 
$51,767.08 

Monthly 
Comparison 

November  
     2023 

 November  
2022 

 Difference  % Change 

Income  $115,061.22  $95,884.64   $19,176.58       20% 
Expense  $106,634.13  $78,242.84   $28,391.29       36% 
Net Income  $6,131.79  $71,456.01  -$65,324.22      -91% 



Collections – Tom Barcellos  
 
This is one of the best collections reports I get to give. We currently have a balance of $1,141.83 outstanding from the two 
foreclosed shares we are going to be auctioning off today. After the auction, we will be able to pay back this balance as 
well as the expenses we have accumulated over time in the foreclosure process; we will start the bidding at $8900.00 in 
order to cover all expenses. Once we have received all of our expenses and past due amount, we will be contacting the 
parties in order for them to collect the remaining amount from the auction. We have a 3rd share which has accumulated 
$441.00 in past dues amounts but we are currently holding the foreclosure process due to an estate being involved but we 
have continued to stay in contact with that party. Once they have gone through their legal matters, they will then reach out 
to us in order to pay the appropriate fees and past due amounts.  
 
The amount due from the June dues with all other shares is in the amount of $1051.69 which equals out to about 7 people 
that have a past due amount. I am really happy with where we are standing today, and I want to say an excellent job was 
done by the staff in collecting the past-due amounts and keeping up with this in order to get it to the small amount owed.  
 
Comment from John Watkins – When we auction off the shares, how long do we hold the money for the parties to collect? 
 
Reply from Tom Barcellos – We will hold onto it for a long time, and it is a very long process. If for some reason they do 
not collect, it does have the possibility to go back to the state, but we make every effort to get the funds back to the 
families and it is a very long process before it goes back to the state. 
 
Management – Darin Batty 
 
I don’t really have anything to add other than we had a really busy November with the general public and members 
staying in the park and the staff has been doing a great job of keeping up on tasks and making sure the park stays busy! 
 
Park Use – Charles Nunes 
 
Our park use for November 2023 was at 77.46% and a revenue of $151,036.62 compared to November 2022 where our 
park use was 73.41% and a revenue of $128,799.44. We are showing a $22,237.18 increase in revenue as well as a 4% 
increase in park use. We have been doing really well this year, but we will start to see a decline in December as the winter 
months start to roll in. We are currently at 69% for park use this month but slowly seeing a decline over the following 
weeks to come but still holding steady with the New Year approaching.  
 
Correspondence / Public Relations – Mark Schieber 
 
We are hearing a lot of the same things when it comes to the correspondence, but we did have one interesting comment 
this month and it was that we are not a party park because of some guests smoking marijuana outside of their RV. The 
only thing I can say is unfortunately on these holiday weekends, things will get rowdy and unfortunately our maintenance 
staff tries their best to control it, but we may have to be a little flexible with when we can’t control everything that 
everyone does. I do know a lot of guests like to come to the park to let loose and we try to minimize how many rules they 
break while still allowing them to have a good time and enjoy themselves.  
 
November 2023 Guest Survey Comments: Please refer to the attached comments at the end of this document. 
 
Park Maintenance – Don Smith 
 
Not a lot to report as far as park maintenance is concerned other than just a couple of updates on some projects that Aaron 
and I have been working with maintenance on. Aaron is going to be ordering some Dri-Dek material to use in the 
bathrooms that will hold up better with the use and be a safer solution in the showers. It is normally used in commercial 
kitchens and bathrooms because it doesn’t move as easily and helps with slipping. We are also going to be replacing the 
rubber dams in the showers to keep the water in since they have worn down over time.  



We have placed the ground painting on hold recently because of the wind and rain we have been experiencing over the 
last couple of weeks. I am going to suggest that we switch over to thermal plastic paint because it will last a lot longer and 
it holds up in the weather as well as being easier to use in weather conditions.  
 
I want to thank the maintenance for putting up the decorations throughout the park because we have had a lot of people 
taking pictures and making comments about how nice it looks. We are still working on the list for the maintenance guys 
so they know what is expected each day when they come into work, and it will make it easier for them to complete tasks. I 
will say the park is looking much nicer now that things have slowed down and they have more time to complete tasks and 
projects.  
 
They have been putting together the new picnic tables and doing a great job distributing those throughout the sites. We are 
still looking into options for the landscaping and the shade sails, so we are hoping to have some more information and 
different options to present to everyone. 
 
Comment from Aaron Cartwright – One thing I did forget to mention is a problem we have with the Holiday RV Park sign 
in the front of the park; it is supposed to be lighting up but unfortunately it has not been doing that for the last couple of 
months. I am waiting on Santa Maria sign to physically come out and work on the sign to get it back up and running 
which has been hard since there aren’t very many companies that work on those types of signs anymore. So, hopefully we 
will get someone out soon and get the sign back up and running with lights at night. 
 
Comment from Frank Polehonki (Locker 450) – Are we planning to upgrade the furniture in the Magnolia Center when 
we go to install the new landscaping and shade sails? I am just wondering if this has been discussed or not to give it a 
more resort look and feel and to make it more comfortable and welcoming in the Magnolia Center. 
 
Reply from Talley Snow – I know this is something that Aaron has been researching and looking into because he has been 
feeling for months that we can do small things like that in order to make the park look more welcoming. It is not 
something that we have a board have talked about yet, but I believe it is something that we as a board would all support 
and be happy to do. We would like to get the designs done for the shade sails and the landscaping before we put any new 
furniture in the Magnolia Center. But is definitely something on Aaron’s radar and he will make sure it is on the board’s 
radar. 
 
Rules and Regulations – John Watkins 
 
There is not much to report as far as old business on the rules and regulations other than I will be moving to finalize the 
rules and regulations for 2024 that I presented at the last board meeting. Aaron and I didn’t hear anything from the owners 
with questions about the rules we were proposing, and the board members did clarify some things in order to make it a lot 
simpler to read and follow.  
 
Aaron did express some concerns in regard to some things happening in the park so the board will be discussing those 
concerns and addressing them by letter later on. 
 
Manager’s Report – Aaron Cartwright 
 
Since the last board meeting, we did have our Thanksgiving Potluck which was very successful and fun. All of the food 
was gone and there weren’t any leftovers which tells me it must have been really good! I wanted to thank everyone for the 
hard work they did in putting it together and making it a very nice dinner. We are looking forward to the holiday 
festivities that are coming in the month of December with another Christmas potluck and some other activities that are 
going to be happening as well! 
 
I do want to make everyone aware that the facility hours have changed now that we are going into our winter months so 
our facilities will now be closing at 9:30pm instead of 10pm to give maintenance a chance to close everything down and 
give attention to the facilities as well as getting out of here on time. As we start to get really slow down in the park and 



occupancy gets lower and lower, we will start to close the facilities down at 9pm so maintenance can really focus on the 
facilities and get out on time every night to spend time with their families. We will continue to leave the laundry room 
open until maintenance leaves because we do still have people using it until the end of the night and it does allow for 
revenue to come through the door still. 
 
At the beginning of this month, the staff and a member who was interested in doing it as well completed CPR and AED 
training in order to know how to use the equipment and be able to give the correct assistant to someone who needs our 
help. We were able to carefully go through the training and now we know exactly what to do in case the situation should 
arise. We have the AED machines located throughout the park in 3 different locations: by the restroom, by the office and 
by the shop in the back of the park. 
 
This is the time of the year when we have our annual review which is when the office staff will start to be very busy in the 
office. Jennifer is going to be going through and making sure all the locker information is updated with their addresses 
and also that we have the correct information to who owns each locker so we can mail out the annual packet in January. 
Liz did just print out the dues for February and so we will be going through them in order to mail those out and make sure 
all information is also correct. So, if we seem like we are all glued to the screen, or we seem a little busy it is more than 
likely because we are working on the dues or the annual packets or the other projects that need to be completed now that 
we are beginning a new year.  
 
Reportable Actions – Denise Gagliardi 
 
We only have one reportable action from the last meeting and that is all reservations that exceed 30 days, including 
monthlies and snowbirds, that have a low-speed vehicle or neighborhood electric vehicle with pay a $20 a month 
surcharge beginning January 1, 2024. And just to specify neighborhood electric vehicle is licensed or un-licensed golf 
cart.    
 
Old Business 
 
1. Finalize 2024 Rules & Regulations – John Watkins 
 
In your board and member packets, you have the finalized rules and regulations that I would like to move to get adopted. I 
would like to get this approved so we can put it in the packet and Aaron can get moving with it for the annual mailing. 
 
Comment from Aaron Cartwright – This was a culmination of a process, and it took months to get to the point we are at 
with the rules. The board was very diligent, and we went through all the rules line by line and making sure we listened to 
every suggestion as well made sure to discuss every suggestion given. We didn’t have many additions this year but any 
additions we did have as far as policies and procedures were not a benefit for one person but instead for the collective 
membership. I know everyone may not agree with the rules and they may not be the most liked, but we see it benefiting 
everyone and allowing for a better community overall with everyone enjoying the park as a whole.  
 
2. Board Resumes for Candidates Dues – Talley Snow 
 
Today is the final day for us to accept any board resumes for the 2024 election. We do have a good group of people who 
have already submitted their resumes to us, and we currently have 7 candidates so it should be a good run this year. I will 
ask at this time if we have any more resumes that need to be submitted. 
 
Reply from Aaron Cartwright – At this time, we do not have anymore resumes at this time. The 7th candidate it going to be 
Shane Snow and was submitted late last night so we weren’t able to include it in the packet.  
 
New Business 
 
None 
 



Member’s Comments 
 
Jodi Garges (Locker 602) – I do want to say thank you for the chair coverings on the chairs in the clubhouse as they are 
very comfortable now. I also want to encourage everyone to try and attend the festivities coming up in December for the 
Christmas celebration as we have a good amount coming up. We will have Frank caroling, Christmas potluck and white 
elephant gift exchange. There will also be a decorating your space contest with prizes involved in that. And we will also 
have a photo booth set up for the month of December for everyone to take photos and get silly! 
 
Daniel Schmidt (Locker 405) – Is there any possibility we can put some trays to put some shampoo and soap on in the 
shower themselves instead of using the window ledge? I wasn’t sure if there is anything out there that we could use that 
would work. 
 
Reply from Aaron Cartwright – It is just about finding the right product and inexpensive. I do know people regularly make 
a habit of using the window ledge and unfortunately that is not what they are used for and someone else does have to 
clean those up so I will research something we can use to assist in being able to set your items on. 
 
Darla Imperatrice (Locker 592) – I have a question on the credit card charges and the 3% transaction fee. Does this apply 
only to credit cards, or will it be on debit cards as well? 
 
Reply from Talley Snow – Yes it will be on debit and credit cards. It is 3% transaction fee starting on January 1st so I do 
highly encourage people to start writing checks or pay in cash for all transactions moving forward if they would like to 
avoid the transaction fee. The park can no longer pay the fees and we will have to pass on what we have been paying for 
all these years. 
 
Reply from Darin Batty – But debit cards are coming directly from the bank and are not treated as a credit card. 
 
Reply from Liz Cuccia – If you ACH from the bank, that is completely different but when you use a debit card with our 
system, it is treated as Visa or Mastercard and is considered a credit card through our system. We are charged the 
transactional fee as well. Zelle does not charge a fee but there is not a way for Zelle to work with our system as it is bank 
to bank transfer and our bank does not support Zelle as well as we do not have the capability to do ACH. We would have 
to do cash or check if you do not want to have the transactional fee otherwise any card used with be subject to that fee. 
You can also set up bill pay through your bank account, and they will automatically send us a check from the bank, 
 
Reply from John Watkins – I know when I first brought this to the board’s attention in the past, I was paying transactional 
fees on my other credit cards at different convenience stores and businesses so I knew it was something we would have to 
at some point move towards. We have just been losing too much money by paying these fees and not passing them along. I 
would like to know if a snowbird or monthly would like to pay for a chunk of their stay up front to avoid the charges, are 
they able to do that? 
 
Reply from Aaron Cartwright – They absolutely can do that, and people have already been doing that. 
 
Jean Bureau (Locker 828) – I just wanted to comment how the Thanksgiving potluck was a huge success, and I was just 
wondering when I would get reimbursed for the personal money I put towards it because I was still waiting on that 
reimbursement? I am not sure who needs to approve that and who to go through other than Aaron and I gave him all the 
information and all the receipts. 
 
Reply from Liz Cuccia – The total is in with the checks. We had to wait until the board meeting to have the board 
members sign the check in order for him to get reimbursed. The board only signs checks once a month, so we had to wait 
for this meeting in order for you guys to be able to sign it. 
 
Reply from Talley Snow – So Jean it looks like we have the total, and the check will be signed by the board of directors in 
executive session and we will have a check ready for you after executive session.  



Board Member’s Comments 
 
John Watkins – I have a couple of comments to make and the first one is making a comment about the decorations in the 
park. If you come into this park late at night it looks amazing coming into the park and the staff has done an amazing job 
with making it look really nice and welcoming. I was wondering if we knew where we stood with the reserve study. 
 
Reply from Tally Snow – We are still working on the reserve study and waiting on them to come back with it since the last 
reserve study did not include the current buildings that were updated with the new construction, but we don’t have a 
current ETA on it. 
 
Comment from John Watkins – The other comment I had was in regard to the comment on the pizza. Is there a way for us 
to install an outdoor pizza oven in the Magnolia Center? 
 
Reply from Aaron Cartwright – It might be a possibility to install one, but we would need to make sure to secure it in 
place otherwise it may get ruined being outside. 
 
Comment from Monika Harris (Locker 350) – What if we brought the food truck back? We seemed to make money from 
her, and it allows people to have different foods onsite that they can pay for. 
 
Reply from Aaron Cartwright – We are working on trying to get her back in the park when the park is fuller at the end of 
the year. 
 
Don Smith – A couple of things I have heard from folks who have stopped by my site to discuss with me. The first thing 
is if we are going to continue to hold the meetings outside, they requested if it was cold if we could provide portable 
heaters because a lot of people do get cold sitting outside which is why we moved it inside today. The second thing is we 
had a lot of complaints about our sound system, and I know it is a challenge for us as well so maybe we could replace our 
current sound system with a new one. We should be able to invest in microphones or a new system, so we don’t have to 
hold the microphones so close to our mouth with Covid and other viruses floating around right now. We may also have 
members who have trouble with hearing, and I think we need to try to accommodate them in the meetings. 
 
Talley Snow – Another event that I can’t remember if Jodi mentioned or not was the progressive party that is going to be 
occurring on December 31st. I am not sure of the full details, and I am not sure of how it works either so maybe if we can 
give a little more information on that as well. 
 
Reply from Jodi Garges (Locker 602) – It will be a progressive party on December 31st, and we ask that people provide a 
side dish or appetizer and a cocktail or drink of some kind to share with everyone. We will have people walking around to 
different sites in order to get all the food and just celebrate bringing in the new year together. It will be a fun activity for 
everyone to join in on and we don’t expect anything too extravagant. Flyers should be going up around the park soon and 
it will have more details on times and locations of all the activities happening. We will have a flyer with a list of the 
activities as well as individual flyers when it gets closer to the events. 
 

 

Meeting adjourned at 9:47am.   

Respectfully Submitted, 

Denise Gagliardi 
Board of Directors – Secretary 

Cc 

Jennifer Del Monte 
Senior Reservation Agent 



Guest Survey Comments from November 2023 
 
• Would like to see some green grass for your dog park please. 
• If guests have an additional vehicle that you expect them to park off property, you should offer a shuttle to and from. 

Considering its about a mile away. 
• A professional service moved our trailer in crooked, but Luke straightened it out for us. He deserves kudos for that. 
• It’s a parking lot, no trees or grass, but your bathrooms are clean. 
• The staff was very friendly and extremely helpful. Everything seemed to be in good working condition. 
• Sites so close together that once rig was parked there was no way we were going to be able to take it on day trips 

anywhere. 
• Staff is super friendly and helpful. This was our second stay and we enjoyed the experience. Even guest are super 

friendly. Enjoyed the fact the pool is heated and got to swim even in the winter. Love that the location is walking 
distance to shops and restaurants. 

• Had a great stay. 
• Crowded but adequate. 
• Ver small sites. If our truck was parked at our trailer we couldn’t get around. Had to park offsite. 
• Little small for motorhome or any coach over 33 foot. 
• Spaces too close together. 
• Other than the Wi-Fi, it was a great experience! Wi-Fi was very spotty. 
• A couple of concerns, SPEEDERS, kids and adults on ebikes/scooters also speeding around the park. Several 

campers/trailers need cleaning up, lots of STUFF laying around, including plants. The staff is AMAZING. 
• We love this park and especially the people who make our stays so very nice! 
• Very impressed! Absolutely loved this place and looking forward to our next stay. Everyone from office to 

maintenance to the members that live there were all so very friendly. Thank you so much for a wonderful stay!! 
• Wish you had more space between sites. 
• Always appreciate the cleanliness and professionalism of the park. We have been guests there several times and have 

always come away refreshed. Thank you for a job well done! 
• All the staff is excellent and very helpful. They go above and beyond to help. As shareholders, we are very grateful. 

Especially for Mike, Luke, Abigail and Jennifer. We had an unfortunate weekend during our long stay. We had a 
large group of people next to us and behind us. All of these people were with the same group. They had three loud 
Harley Davidson motorcycles. Smoked pot outside constantly where we had to close our windows to keep the smell to 
a minimum. It still permeated through the slides and it was miserable. There were loud after 10pm all three nights. We 
aren’t a party park. We expect people to quietly enjoy themselves. But these people were extremely over the top loud 
and unconcerned about the late-night noise. I think the Board should consider making a rule that smoking dope should 
be confined to indoors of their trailers only. It’s a nuisance to many people. Personally, I don’t care what others do as 
long as it doesn’t affect others… 

• As always, our stay was enjoyable. The staff was helpful and the improvements to the cable/Wi-Fi were appreciated. 
• This is a community clubhouse for everyone. Some members think it is just for them and will push whoever is using it 

out. It is really sad.  
• Start a DVD lending library similar to the book library we currently have in the clubhouse. It will provide 

entertainment for the guests and residents staying in the park. 
• I came to wash my clothes and all the washers and dryers had dog hair which is nasty. Make people clean up after 

themselves and possibly the park can prohibit them from washing their pets’ blankets and clothing or charge them 
extra for doing it. Thank you for keeping this place nice. 

• We liked the cleanliness of the park and its facilities. Restroom is nice and location of the park is awesome.  
• Pizza! Food! 
• Clean, love it! 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



All Motions 
   
Don Smith made a motion to approve the minutes of the November 2023 meeting, seconded by John Watkins. 
 
Roll Call: Tom Barcellos, Darin Batty, Denise Gagliardi, Charles Nunes, Mark Schieber, Don Smith, Talley Snow 
and John Watkins. Charlie Weeks was absent. 
 
Talley Snow made a motion to approve paying the bills and payroll, seconded by John Watkins.  
 
Roll Call: Tom Barcellos, Darin Batty, Denise Gagliardi, Charles Nunes, Mark Schieber, Don Smith, Talley Snow 
and John Watkins. Charlie Weeks was absent. 
 
John Watkins made a motion to approve the 2024 Rules and Regulations, seconded by Tom Barcellos. 
 
Roll Call: Tom Barcellos, Darin Batty, Denise Gagliardi, Charles Nunes, Mark Schieber, Don Smith, Talley Snow 
and John Watkins. Charlie Weeks was absent. 
 
Tom Barcellos made a motion to adjourn to executive session, seconded by John Watkins. 
 
Roll Call: Tom Barcellos, Darin Batty, Denise Gagliardi, Charles Nunes, Mark Schieber, Don Smith, Talley Snow 
and John Watkins. Charlie Weeks was absent. 





Dec 23 Dec 22 $ Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Non TOT Taxable Revenue
7200 ꞏ Members Dues 97.15 778.00 -680.85
7212 ꞏ Late Checkout 30.00 0.00 30.00
7214 ꞏ Weekly Rent-No Tax 4,229.68 927.72 3,301.96
7220 ꞏ Monthly - Members 33,572.32 21,738.00 11,834.32
7231 ꞏ Snowbird - Non-Members 9,336.00 6,725.00 2,611.00
7234 ꞏ Snowbirds - Members 35,756.73 35,921.50 -164.77
7242 ꞏ Member Daily - Non taxable 2,191.00 1,491.00 700.00
7245 ꞏ Mobile Home Rental Income 0.00 453.22 -453.22
7295 ꞏ Washer & Dryer 2,975.32 3,322.00 -346.68
7310 ꞏ Parking Fee 1,200.00 450.00 750.00
7320 ꞏ Water Commission 31.30 0.00 31.30
7800 ꞏ Transfer Fee Income 0.00 -61.00 61.00
7994 ꞏ Late Fee on Dues 0.00 93.40 -93.40

Total Non TOT Taxable Revenue 89,419.50 71,838.84 17,580.66

TOT Taxable Revenue
7210 ꞏ Non-Member Daily 13,633.45 18,281.70 -4,648.25
7219 ꞏ Mid Week Special 213.00 0.00 213.00
7237 ꞏ Monthly Rent - Taxable 0.00 1,094.00 -1,094.00

Total TOT Taxable Revenue 13,846.45 19,375.70 -5,529.25

7620 ꞏ Escapee- 15% Discounts -358.87 0.00 -358.87
7640 ꞏ FMCA/Camp CA - 10% Discounts -142.80 -610.22 467.42
7650 ꞏ Military/LE Discount - 15% -252.75 -472.00 219.25
7660 ꞏ Long Weekend Discount -8.80 -181.00 172.20
9921 ꞏ Golf Cart Fee 80.00 0.00 80.00

Total Income 102,582.73 89,951.32 12,631.41

Gross Profit 102,582.73 89,951.32 12,631.41

Expense
Business Promotional Costs

8050 ꞏ Advertising Expense 0.00 2,198.63 -2,198.63
8400 ꞏ Donations & Contributions 0.00 250.00 -250.00
9055 ꞏ Website Expense 0.00 320.00 -320.00
9150 ꞏ Holiday Dinner 965.41 2,943.65 -1,978.24
9380 ꞏ Park Decorations 425.00 815.28 -390.28

Total Business Promotional Costs 1,390.41 6,527.56 -5,137.15

Computer IT Dept
9056 ꞏ Software 290.89 144.48 146.41
9062 ꞏ IT Service Labor 1,664.72 1,736.72 -72.00

Total Computer IT Dept 1,955.61 1,881.20 74.41

Meetings & Events
9092 ꞏ Monthly Meeting Expenses 244.79 219.74 25.05
9093 ꞏ Staff Meeting Expense 51.40 39.57 11.83
9505 ꞏ Park Functions & Events 113.47 76.92 36.55
9509 ꞏ Beach Social Club 0.00 300.00 -300.00
9650 ꞏ Travel (Not Meals) 72.18 30.63 41.55

Total Meetings & Events 481.84 666.86 -185.02

Professional Fees
9120 ꞏ Accounting & Auditing 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
9130 ꞏ Legal Fees 0.00 1,755.00 -1,755.00
9170 ꞏ Directors Expense 584.39 2,799.76 -2,215.37

Total Professional Fees 3,084.39 7,054.76 -3,970.37

8201 ꞏ Bank Fees & Charges
8240 ꞏ Credit Card Processing Costs 2,520.05 1,911.38 608.67

12:33 PM Holiday RV Park

01/10/24 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis December 2023

Page 1



Dec 23 Dec 22 $ Change

8201 ꞏ Bank Fees & Charges - Other 323.57 22.17 301.40

Total 8201 ꞏ Bank Fees & Charges 2,843.62 1,933.55 910.07

8425 ꞏ Employee Appreciation 500.00 3,200.00 -2,700.00
8439 ꞏ Taxes

9070 ꞏ Property Tax 201.88 17.32 184.56

Total 8439 ꞏ Taxes 201.88 17.32 184.56

8600 ꞏ Utilities
8260 ꞏ Cable Television (Park) 5,068.95 4,751.50 317.45
8650 ꞏ Garbage 2,665.34 2,466.43 198.91
8660 ꞏ Gas 4,069.83 4,377.76 -307.93
8670 ꞏ Water & Sewer 0.00 3,708.64 -3,708.64
8680 ꞏ Electric 15,810.85 14,941.09 869.76
9600 ꞏ Telephone & Internet 262.96 172.98 89.98

Total 8600 ꞏ Utilities 27,877.93 30,418.40 -2,540.47

8700 ꞏ Insurance Expense
8702 ꞏ Insurance - General Liability 0.00 4,562.79 -4,562.79
8770 ꞏ Insurance - Employee Health 490.10 1,707.18 -1,217.08
8772 ꞏ Insurance - Employee Vision 130.56 171.67 -41.11

Total 8700 ꞏ Insurance Expense 620.66 6,441.64 -5,820.98

9001 ꞏ Payroll
9060 ꞏ Payroll Tax 2,014.77 1,752.86 261.91

9075 ꞏ Payroll Service Fees 702.60 685.86 16.74
9350 ꞏ Salary & Wages 24,191.12 21,798.04 2,393.08

Total 9001 ꞏ Payroll 26,908.49 24,236.76 2,671.73

9002 ꞏ Repairs & Maintenance
9003 ꞏ Pest Control Services 0.00 95.00 -95.00
9020 ꞏ Pool/Spa Regular Maintenance 243.95 392.50 -148.55
9022 ꞏ Laundry 0.00 1,401.56 -1,401.56
9028 ꞏ ADA Repairs 0.00 462.61 -462.61
9030 ꞏ General 0.00 1,103.14 -1,103.14
9032 ꞏ Electrical 0.00 915.18 -915.18
9033 ꞏ Plumbing 0.00 224.00 -224.00
9038 ꞏ Mobile Home 0.00 1,159.98 -1,159.98
9081 ꞏ Water Salt Softner 139.54 0.00 139.54

Total 9002 ꞏ Repairs & Maintenance 383.49 5,753.97 -5,370.48

9050 ꞏ Office Expenses
9037 ꞏ Timeclock Machine & Software 30.00 24.00 6.00
9051 ꞏ Office Expense 55.01 202.79 -147.78
9052 ꞏ Office Supplies 670.02 0.00 670.02
9059 ꞏ Printing, Copy Expenses 227.15 241.96 -14.81
9071 ꞏ Customer Amenities 239.23 0.00 239.23
9100 ꞏ Postage & Delivery 28.75 0.00 28.75
9050 ꞏ Office Expenses - Other 0.00 174.73 -174.73

Total 9050 ꞏ Office Expenses 1,250.16 643.48 606.68

9370 ꞏ Supplies
9023 ꞏ Janitorial Supplies 609.39 940.10 -330.71
9024 ꞏ Small Tools 0.00 947.68 -947.68
9026 ꞏ Park & Grounds Supplies 4,757.84 294.30 4,463.54
9371 ꞏ Clubhouse Supplies 953.56 156.18 797.38

Total 9370 ꞏ Supplies 6,320.79 2,338.26 3,982.53

Total Expense 73,819.27 91,113.76 -17,294.49

Net Ordinary Income 28,763.46 -1,162.44 29,925.90

Other Income/Expense

12:33 PM Holiday RV Park

01/10/24 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis December 2023

Page 2



Dec 23 Dec 22 $ Change

Other Income
9810 ꞏ Foreclosure Income 25,250.00 0.00 25,250.00
9870 ꞏ Interest Income 13.75 2.88 10.87
9890 ꞏ Other Income 28.74 0.00 28.74

Total Other Income 25,292.49 2.88 25,289.61

Other Expense
9820 ꞏ Foreclosure Expenses 15.00 2,033.42 -2,018.42
9911 ꞏ Garnishment Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
9922 ꞏ Interest Expense 2,803.48 3,527.49 -724.01

Total Other Expense 2,818.48 5,560.91 -2,742.43

Net Other Income 22,474.01 -5,558.03 28,032.04

Net Income 51,237.47 -6,720.47 57,957.94

12:33 PM Holiday RV Park

01/10/24 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis December 2023

Page 3



Dec 31, 23 Dec 31, 22 $ Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1001 ꞏ Cash Accounts

1010 ꞏ Petty Cash 200.00 200.00 0.00
1030 ꞏ Cash on Hand 800.00 800.00 0.00
1040 ꞏ Bill Changer 500.00 500.00 0.00
1050 ꞏ Mechanics-Operating Acct - 0802 56,399.33 65,546.27 -9,146.94
1060 ꞏ Mechanics-Laundry Room - 7211 26,239.72 16,954.62 9,285.10
1063 ꞏ Mechanics- Dues Account - 6422 34,313.27 4,470.65 29,842.62

Total 1001 ꞏ Cash Accounts 118,452.32 88,471.54 29,980.78

1065 ꞏ Reserves
1070 ꞏ Mechanics Emergency Reserves 151,870.65 81,788.29 70,082.36
1075 ꞏ Mechanics CIM Reserves 51,984.67 4,575.74 47,408.93

Total 1065 ꞏ Reserves 203,855.32 86,364.03 117,491.29

Total Checking/Savings 322,307.64 174,835.57 147,472.07

Accounts Receivable
11000 ꞏ Accounts Receivable -5,043.00 -4,609.20 -433.80

Total Accounts Receivable -5,043.00 -4,609.20 -433.80

Other Current Assets
12000 ꞏ Undeposited Funds 50.00 0.00 50.00
2010 ꞏ A/R Member Dues -1,965.50 -1,965.50 0.00
2301 ꞏ Deposit-Workers Comp 1,557.60 1,557.60 0.00
2400 ꞏ Prepaid Insurance 91,101.38 21,105.38 69,996.00
2410 ꞏ Prepaid Expenses 4,104.00 0.00 4,104.00
2460 ꞏ Prepaid IncomeTaxes 10,674.00 2,000.00 8,674.00
2461 ꞏ Prepaid Expenses Annual Meeting 1,050.00 1,050.00 0.00
2462 ꞏ Prepaid Holiday Dinner 500.00 500.00 0.00
3150 ꞏ Deposits - Other 41,370.00 41,370.00 0.00

Total Other Current Assets 148,441.48 65,617.48 82,824.00

Total Current Assets 465,706.12 235,843.85 229,862.27

Fixed Assets
Electrical Upgrades

4044 ꞏ Electrical Phase 1 141,996.13 141,996.13 0.00
4045 ꞏ Electrical Phase 2 37,527.00 37,527.00 0.00
4046 ꞏ Electrical Phase 3 49,008.16 49,008.16 0.00
4047 ꞏ Electrical Phase 4 28,357.00 28,357.00 0.00
4048 ꞏ Electrical Phase 5 25,183.57 25,183.57 0.00
4049 ꞏ Electrical Phase 6 42,375.50 42,375.50 0.00
Electrical Upgrades - Other 919.42 919.42 0.00

Total Electrical Upgrades 325,366.78 325,366.78 0.00

4015 ꞏ Clubhouse Improvements
4019 ꞏ Other FF&E 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00

Total 4015 ꞏ Clubhouse Improvements 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00

4038 ꞏ Office Remodel
4036 ꞏ New Office Furniture 4,141.19 4,141.19 0.00

Total 4038 ꞏ Office Remodel 4,141.19 4,141.19 0.00

4039 ꞏ Improvements
4033 ꞏ Camera Security System 13,446.35 13,446.35 0.00
4034 ꞏ Magnolia Center Refurbish 16,309.65 16,309.65 0.00
4035 ꞏ Outside Lighting 5,458.00 5,458.00 0.00
4040 ꞏ Improvements Prior to 2015 288,961.17 288,961.17 0.00
4042-1 ꞏ Capital Improvements 2017 51,113.97 51,113.97 0.00
4042 ꞏ Capital Improvements (2014) 8,768.55 8,768.55 0.00

12:32 PM Holiday RV Park

01/10/24 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of December 31, 2023

Page 1
Unaudited Financials



Dec 31, 23 Dec 31, 22 $ Change

Total 4039 ꞏ Improvements 384,057.69 384,057.69 0.00

4052 ꞏ Pool & Spa Upgrades
4030 ꞏ Pool Chair Lifts 11,277.10 11,277.10 0.00
4050 ꞏ Spa 12,603.30 12,603.30 0.00
4053 ꞏ Pool Construction 84,636.00 84,636.00 0.00
4054 ꞏ Pool Furniture 5,064.20 5,064.20 0.00
4055 ꞏ Pool Re-Wiring 1,291.00 1,291.00 0.00
4056 ꞏ Pool Heaters 15,090.00 15,090.00 0.00
4057 ꞏ New Pool Cover (020117) 6,290.00 6,290.00 0.00
4052 ꞏ Pool & Spa Upgrades - Other 3,347.64 3,347.64 0.00

Total 4052 ꞏ Pool & Spa Upgrades 139,599.24 139,599.24 0.00

4058 ꞏ Submersible Pump (2) 41,985.44 41,985.44 0.00
4059 ꞏ Buildings

4021 ꞏ Pre Construction 2020 - 10/31 18,777.48 18,777.48 0.00
4022 ꞏ Portable Restrooms and Showers 17,440.00 17,440.00 0.00
4051 ꞏ CIP 1,710,869.91 1,672,817.29 38,052.62
4059 ꞏ Buildings - Other 122,802.00 122,802.00 0.00

Total 4059 ꞏ Buildings 1,869,889.39 1,831,836.77 38,052.62

4070 ꞏ Laundry Facility 98,880.26 90,946.67 7,933.59
4080 ꞏ Equipment

4081 ꞏ Laptop 1,800.71 1,800.71 0.00
4082 ꞏ Office Equipment 8,124.21 4,060.21 4,064.00
4080 ꞏ Equipment - Other 44,850.91 43,335.43 1,515.48

Total 4080 ꞏ Equipment 54,775.83 49,196.35 5,579.48

4090 ꞏ Vehicles 28,717.89 28,717.89 0.00
4999 ꞏ Accumulated Depreciation

4220 ꞏ Accum Depr. - Building -114,451.04 -114,451.04 0.00
4230 ꞏ Accum Depr- Pool Chair Lifts -7,387.00 -7,387.00 0.00
4233 ꞏ Accum Depr- Security Sysytem -10,564.96 -10,564.96 0.00
4240 ꞏ Accum Depr - Improvements -279,456.04 -279,456.04 0.00
4241 ꞏ Accum Depr- Land Improvements -14,990.96 -14,990.96 0.00
4242 ꞏ Accum Depr- Capital Improve -7,187.96 -7,187.96 0.00
4250 ꞏ Accum Depr-Spa -10,778.00 -10,778.00 0.00
4253 ꞏ Accum Derp- Pool -42,536.04 -42,536.04 0.00
4260 ꞏ Accum Depr - Furniture & Fixtur -5,438.06 -5,438.06 0.00
4270 ꞏ Accum Depre-Washer/Dryer -54,898.00 -54,898.00 0.00
4280 ꞏ Accum Depr - Equipment -46,822.04 -46,822.04 0.00
4290 ꞏ Accum Depr - Vechicles -30,218.00 -30,218.00 0.00
4300 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 1 -50,093.08 -50,093.08 0.00
4301 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 2 -12,509.04 -12,509.04 0.00
4302 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 3 -15,792.00 -15,792.00 0.00
4303 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 4 -26,938.96 -26,938.96 0.00
4304 ꞏ Accum Depr - Phase 5 -21,406.00 -21,406.00 0.00
4305 ꞏ Accum Depr - Submersible Pumps -226.96 -226.96 0.00
4306 ꞏ Accum Dep - Phase 6 -157.00 -157.00 0.00

Total 4999 ꞏ Accumulated Depreciation -751,851.14 -751,851.14 0.00

5000 ꞏ Mobile Home-Furniture & Fixture 11,013.97 11,013.97 0.00

Total Fixed Assets 2,209,176.54 2,157,610.85 51,565.69

Other Assets
4500 ꞏ Unrealized Gain/Loss Investment -772.85 -772.85 0.00
4510 ꞏ Suspense 12,750.00 12,750.00 0.00

Total Other Assets 11,977.15 11,977.15 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS 2,686,859.81 2,405,431.85 281,427.96

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities

12:32 PM Holiday RV Park

01/10/24 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of December 31, 2023

Page 2
Unaudited Financials



Dec 31, 23 Dec 31, 22 $ Change

Accounts Payable
20000 ꞏ Accounts Payable -0.01 -0.01 0.00

Total Accounts Payable -0.01 -0.01 0.00

Credit Cards
Home Depot - 3600 -2,150.00 91.09 -2,241.09
HRVP Credit Card - 4018 0.00 143.42 -143.42
HRVP Credit Card - 8098 0.00 5,836.39 -5,836.39
Mechanics Bank CC 4,209.53 0.00 4,209.53

Total Credit Cards 2,059.53 6,070.90 -4,011.37

Other Current Liabilities
5001 ꞏ Snowbird Deposits 4,884.16 4,884.16 0.00
5002 ꞏ Mobile Home Security Deposit -11.96 -11.96 0.00
5030 ꞏ Accrued Payroll 8,118.96 8,118.96 0.00
5032 ꞏ Accrued Compensated Abs 4,801.73 4,801.73 0.00
5037 ꞏ Loan - Westwood Capital 288,053.38 378,560.38 -90,507.00
5040 ꞏ Gift Certificate Payable -157.50 -157.50 0.00
5170 ꞏ T.O.T. Payable -11,752.80 -11,504.40 -248.40
5240 ꞏ Corp Income Tax Payable 616.00 616.00 0.00
5250 ꞏ Garnishments 1,023.70 1,023.70 0.00
5300 ꞏ Deferred Tax Liabilty 23,200.00 23,200.00 0.00
5325 ꞏ Calsavers -178.21 -13.26 -164.95

Total Other Current Liabilities 318,597.46 409,517.81 -90,920.35

Total Current Liabilities 320,656.98 415,588.70 -94,931.72

Total Liabilities 320,656.98 415,588.70 -94,931.72

Equity
6800 ꞏ Capital Contributions 32,300.00 32,300.00 0.00
6900 ꞏ Retained Earnings 1,957,543.15 1,674,499.02 283,044.13
Net Income 376,359.68 283,044.13 93,315.55

Total Equity 2,366,202.83 1,989,843.15 376,359.68

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,686,859.81 2,405,431.85 281,427.96

12:32 PM Holiday RV Park

01/10/24 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of December 31, 2023

Page 3
Unaudited Financials





Holiday RV Park

From 01 Dec 2023 To 31 Dec 2023

Occupancy By Site Type

Description Nett Revenue OccupantsConf %Avg LOSNett Avg 
(RevPOR)

Gross Avg 
(RevPOR)

Gross RevenueTaxesDiscountOcc %RevPARUnusedUsedMaintAvailSitePeriod

Back-in 33-39ft Site (30 Amp) 1160.0010.9782.7782.7759,016.9159,016.910.003,997.5158.9748.814967130120939Days

Back-in 33-36ft Site (30/50 Amp) 1540.0010.7530.4230.4227,131.8327,131.830.00372.8566.9220.354418920133343Days

Back-in 36-39ft Site (30 Amp) 340.0010.8815.2315.232,817.362,817.360.0066.0074.6011.366318502488Days

Back-in 36-39ft Site (30/50 Amp) 1510.0014.8020.7620.7623,047.6423,047.640.00125.8476.1815.8234711100145747Days

Narrow 30-34ft Back-in Site (No Slides - 
30 Amp)

620.005.0739.4239.425,991.115,991.110.00257.0632.6912.88313152046515Days

700s 41-50ft Back-in Site (30/50 Amp) 240.004.0972.6172.613,267.343,267.340.00288.5036.2926.35794501244Days

Pull-Thru 70-73ft Site (30/50 Amp) 280.007.8622.2922.292,452.052,452.050.0071.5523.665.27355110046515Days

Monthly 780.0031.0019.7719.7723,898.0023,898.000.000.00100.0019.77012090120939Days

Grand Total: 6470.0013.2233.4333.43147,622.24147,622.240.005,179.3167.8322.682094441606510210

1 of 2Report Generated: 06 Jan 2024 at 01:42 PM PST    User: aaron



Holiday RV Park

From 01 Dec 2022 To 31 Dec 2022

Occupancy By Site Type

Description Nett Revenue OccupantsConf %Avg LOSNett Avg 
(RevPOR)

Gross Avg 
(RevPOR)

Gross RevenueTaxesDiscountOcc %RevPARUnusedUsedMaintAvailSitePeriod

Back-in 33-39ft Site (30 Amp) 1100.0012.1627.2027.2020,834.9420,834.940.00335.8363.3617.234437660120939Days

Back-in 33-36ft Site (30/50 Amp) 1280.0012.4624.9524.9522,377.0722,377.070.00316.7067.2916.794368970133343Days

Back-in 36-39ft Site (30 Amp) 320.009.1334.3934.395,021.065,021.060.0067.5058.8720.2510214602488Days

Back-in 36-39ft Site (30/50 Amp) 1520.0014.2425.0725.0727,121.2127,121.210.00581.7674.3118.6337410821145647Days

Narrow 30-34ft Back-in Site (No Slides - 
30 Amp)

420.006.4842.0942.095,724.315,724.310.00195.5029.2512.31329136046515Days

700s 41-50ft Back-in Site (30/50 Amp) 160.0010.634.314.31366.40366.400.000.0068.552.95398501244Days

Pull-Thru 70-73ft Site (30/50 Amp) 360.005.8846.1246.124,612.114,612.110.000.0021.519.92365100046515Days

Monthly 780.0031.0017.7817.7821,491.6421,491.640.000.00100.0017.78012090120939Days

Grand Total: 5940.0014.1724.3324.33107,548.74107,548.740.001,497.2967.9216.522088442116509210

1 of 2Report Generated: 06 Jan 2024 at 01:43 PM PST    User: aaron



Holiday RV Park

Occupancy By Rate
From 01 Dec 2023 To 31 Dec 2023

Description % of 
Total 

Reports

Nett 
Revenue

Gross 
Revenue

% Used 
Against

% Total of 
Report 

Reservations

Used 
Nights

Available 
Nights

Total Res

Board Meeting 0.003 6510 49 1.11 0.75 0.00 0.00

Member Daily (No Charge) 0.01118 6510 963 21.81 14.79 10.00 10.00

Member Rate (Non-Prime) 0.893 6510 25 0.57 0.38 1,308.72 1,308.72

Member Rate (Prime) 2.749 6510 53 1.20 0.81 4,043.95 4,043.95

Mid-Week Special 0.171 6510 4 0.09 0.06 243.88 243.88

Monthly 16.6240 6510 1240 28.08 19.05 24,528.00 24,528.00

Non-Member 48.3465 6510 277 6.27 4.25 71,362.40 71,362.40

Parking 0.8539 6510 126 2.85 1.94 1,250.00 1,250.00

Snowbird (Member) 22.5245 6510 1369 31.00 21.03 33,248.29 33,248.29

Snowbird (Non-Member) 5.878 6510 217 4.91 3.33 8,659.00 8,659.00

Snowbird P/T (Member) 2.013 6510 93 2.11 1.43 2,968.00 2,968.00

Grand Total: 100.00147,622.24147,622.2467.83100.0044166510334

NOTE: Revenue figures represent Tariff Quoted For all reservations. Sundries, Periodic And Repeat Charges are Not included. Rooms marked as maintenance are not counted 
as available on this report unless you have chosen the option 'Include Maintenance in Avail for Occupancy' under Property Information. Day use reservations are Not counted As 
used unless you have chosen the Option 'Include Day Use in Used for Occupancy' under Property Information.

Report Generated: 06 Jan 2024 at 01:42 PM PST    User: aaron 1 of 1



Holiday RV Park

Occupancy By Rate
From 01 Dec 2022 To 31 Dec 2022

Description % of 
Total 

Reports

Nett 
Revenue

Gross 
Revenue

% Used 
Against

% Total of 
Report 

Reservations

Used 
Nights

Available 
Nights

Total Res

Board Meeting 0.003 6509 9 0.20 0.14 0.00 0.00

Member Daily (No Charge) 0.00115 6509 982 22.21 15.09 0.00 0.00

Member Rate - Pull-Thru (Non-Prime) 0.660 6509 0 0.00 0.00 714.48 714.48

Member Rate (Non-Prime) 2.892 6509 60 1.36 0.92 3,107.22 3,107.22

Member Rate (Prime) 2.293 6509 14 0.32 0.22 2,466.20 2,466.20

Monthly 20.4940 6509 1240 28.05 19.05 22,038.64 22,038.64

Non-Member 33.8774 6509 289 6.54 4.44 36,424.20 36,424.20

Parking 0.4617 6509 49 1.11 0.75 490.00 490.00

Snowbird (Member) 31.5650 6509 1530 34.61 23.51 33,943.00 33,943.00

Snowbird (Non-Member) 5.275 6509 155 3.51 2.38 5,665.00 5,665.00

Snowbird P/T (Member) 2.513 6509 93 2.10 1.43 2,700.00 2,700.00

Grand Total: 100.00107,548.74107,548.7467.92100.0044216509312

NOTE: Revenue figures represent Tariff Quoted For all reservations. Sundries, Periodic And Repeat Charges are Not included. Rooms marked as maintenance are not counted 
as available on this report unless you have chosen the option 'Include Maintenance in Avail for Occupancy' under Property Information. Day use reservations are Not counted As 
used unless you have chosen the Option 'Include Day Use in Used for Occupancy' under Property Information.

Report Generated: 06 Jan 2024 at 01:43 PM PST    User: aaron 1 of 1





Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

1 / 6

18.75% 3

81.25% 13

Q1 Is this your first visit?
Answered: 16 Skipped: 0

TOTAL 16

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Yes

No

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

2 / 6

93.75% 15

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

6.25% 1

Q2 How likely would you be to stay at this Park again?
Answered: 16 Skipped: 0

TOTAL 16

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

1 - Very Likely

2 - Likely

3 - Somewhat
Likely

4 - Unsure

5 - Not Likely

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

1 - Very Likely

2 - Likely

3 - Somewhat Likely

4 - Unsure

5 - Not Likely



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

3 / 6

Q3 If you used the following facilities, please rate their cleanliness from 1 -
5 , with "5" exceeding your expectations:

Answered: 14 Skipped: 2

88.89%
8

11.11%
1

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
9

 
1.11

90.00%
9

10.00%
1

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
10

 
1.10

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
0

 
0.00

91.67%
11

8.33%
1

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
12

 
1.08

81.82%
9

18.18%
2

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
11

 
1.18

72.73%
8

27.27%
3

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
11

 
1.27

69.23%
9

30.77%
4

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
13

 
1.31

33.33%
2

16.67%
1

0.00%
0

50.00%
3

0.00%
0

 
6

 
2.67

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

5 - Exceeds… 4 - Very Go… 3 - Good 2 - Fair

1 - Needs I…

Women’s
Restroom

Men’s
Restroom

Shower
House

Laundry
Room

Pool
Area

Clubhous
e

Office Dog Run

 5 - EXCEEDS
EXPECTATIONS

4 - VERY
GOOD

3 -
GOOD

2 -
FAIR

1 - NEEDS
IMPROVEMENT

TOTAL WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

Women’s
Restroom

Men’s
Restroom

Shower House

Laundry Room

Pool Area

Clubhouse

Office

Dog Run



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

4 / 6

Q4 Please rate your satisfaction with our Park's services:
Answered: 15 Skipped: 1

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
0

 
0.00

86.67%
13

13.33%
2

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
15

 
1.13

80.00%
12

13.33%
2

6.67%
1

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
15

 
1.27

53.33%
8

0.00%
0

40.00%
6

0.00%
0

6.67%
1

 
15

 
2.07

61.54%
8

7.69%
1

30.77%
4

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
13

 
1.69

80.00%
12

13.33%
2

6.67%
1

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
15

 
1.27

80.00%
12

20.00%
3

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
15

 
1.20

78.57%
11

21.43%
3

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
14

 
1.21

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
0

 
0.00

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

5 - Excellent 4 - Very Go… 3 - Good 2- Fair

1 - Needs I…

Reserva
tion
Process

Appeara
nce of
Office

Safety
and
Securit
y

Wi-Fi
Quality

Quality
of
Cable
Service

Profess
ionalis
m of
Offi...

Profess
ionalis
m of
Main...

Staff
Knowled
ge and
Help...

Speed
of
Check-i
n...

 5 -
EXCELLENT

4 - VERY
GOOD

3 -
GOOD

2-
FAIR

1 - NEEDS
IMPROVEMENT

TOTAL WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

Reservation Process

Appearance of Office

Safety and Security

Wi-Fi Quality

Quality of Cable Service

Professionalism of Office
Staff

Professionalism of
Maintenance Staff

Staff Knowledge and
Helpfulness

Speed of Check-in Process



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

5 / 6

78.57% 11

21.43% 3

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

Q5 Please rate your overall satisfaction with your most recent stay at
Holiday RV Park:

Answered: 14 Skipped: 2

TOTAL 14

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

1 - Excellent

2 - Very Good

3 - Good

4 - Fair

5 - Needs
Improvement

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

1 - Excellent

2 - Very Good

3 - Good

4 - Fair

5 - Needs Improvement



Holiday RV Park Guest Satisfaction Survey SurveyMonkey

6 / 6

Q6 Do you have any other comments, questions, or concerns? Please
include your contact information if you wish to be contacted by Park

Management.
Answered: 10 Skipped: 6

# RESPONSES DATE

1 We always have a wonderful time.. Everyone at the park is so helpful and friendly.. We look
forward to coming back every year..

12/23/2023 8:55 AM

2 I will always choose to stay at Holiday RV Park! The Staff and Maintenance are all warm and
welcoming Thank you 😊

12/22/2023 8:32 AM

3 We love staying here and the staff is awesome!!!! 12/21/2023 4:52 AM

4 Thank you for another wonderful stay. 12/19/2023 11:28 AM

5 Holiday RV is so relaxing and a great place to be !!!!!! 12/18/2023 9:03 AM

6 Keep up the good work 12/16/2023 3:24 PM

7 The week of Thanksgiving we had a family next to us that weren't members. They were very
loud, used the 'f' word none stop, had their tv outside super load where we could hardly hear
ours inside. They sat under our slide and talked with friends and family visiting. Worst week
ever!

12/15/2023 8:27 AM

8 Been coming to this park for over 30 years and love it so very much! 12/14/2023 1:33 PM

9 Thank you !! 12/13/2023 9:33 AM

10 Love the park! Staff is the best from Maintenance to office🤗 12/3/2023 8:59 AM





Holiday Recreational Vehicle Park Owner’s Association 
 

Refer to the Governing documents of the Park for further details. 
Updated: 4.2022 

PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD 

Position Concept: 

Elected Officer Position that acts as the Chief Executive Officer of the Association. 

Position Requirements: 

1. Have a general knowledge/understanding of the By Laws, Declaration of 
Conditions, Covenants and Restrictions (CC&R’s) and Roberts Rules of Order. 

2. Have a general knowledge of Microsoft Office Tools: 
a. MS-Word 
b. MS-Excel 
c. MS-PowerPoint 

3. Have a general knowledge of Telephone-Video Tools: 
a. Zoom  

4. Be able to creatively problem solve, work well in a team environment and be 
flexible in dealing with daily operations. 

5. Ability to read and write in English. 
6. Attend Monthly Meetings (2nd Saturday of each month), Annual Meeting in 

March and Special Meetings (when required).  

Primary responsibilities: 

1. Supervise the Holiday RV Park (HRVP) Board of Directors, overseeing their 
work. 

2. Oversee the business aspects of the Park, working closely with Park Business 
Manager. 

3. President’s Address at the monthly members meeting. 

Principle responsibilities: 

1. Acts as Chairman of all meetings of the members. 
2. Acts as Chairman of all meetings of the Board of Directors. 
3. Shall be Ex Officio as a member of all standing committees. 
4. Appointing committee members. 
5. Other duties that may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or governing 

documents. 
6. Uphold confidentiality in Board affairs. 
7. Maintain a clear and open line of communication between the Board and other 

members. 
8. Establish a clear hierarchy between Board Directors with regards to their specific 

position responsibilities. 

 



Holiday Recreational Vehicle Park Owner’s Association 
 

Refer to the Governing documents of the Park for further details. 
Updated: 4.2022 

VICE-PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD 

Position Concept: 

Elected Officer Position that acts as the Chief Executive of the Association in the absence 
of the President. 

Position Requirements: 

1. Have a general knowledge/understanding of By Laws, Declaration of Conditions, 
Covenants and Restrictions (CC&R’s) and Roberts Rules of Order. 

2. Have a general knowledge of Microsoft Office Tools: 
a. MS-Word 
b. MS-Excel 
c. MS-PowerPoint 

3. Have a general knowledge of Telephone-Video Tools: 
a. Zoom  

4. Be able to creatively problem solve, work well in a team environment and be 
flexible in dealing with daily operations. 

5. Ability to read and write in English. 
6. Attend Monthly Meetings (2nd Saturday of each month), Annual Meeting in 

March and Special Meetings (when required).  
 

Primary responsibilities: 

1. Assist the President with the HRVP Board of Directors. 
2. Reports to the President of the Board of Directors. 

 

Principle responsibilities: 

1. Acts as Chairman of all meetings of the members in the absence of the President. 
2. Acts as Chairman of all meetings of the Board of Directors in the absence of the 

President. 
3. Shall be Ex Officio as a member of all standing committees in the absence of the 

President.  
4. Other Duties that may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or governing 

documents. 
5. Other duties as assigned. 

 

  



Holiday Recreational Vehicle Park Owner’s Association 
 

Refer to the Governing documents of the Park for further details. 
Updated: 4.2022 

SECRETARY 

Position Concept: 

Elected Officer Position that keeps a Book of Minutes of actions taken at all meetings.  

Position Requirements: 

1. Have a general knowledge/understanding of By Laws, Declaration of Conditions, 
Covenants and Restrictions (CC&R’s) and Roberts Rules of Order 

2. Have a general knowledge of Microsoft Office Tools: 
a. MS-Word 
b. MS-Excel 
c. MS-PowerPoint 

3. Have a general knowledge of Telephone-Video Tools: 
a. Zoom  

4. Be able to creatively problem solve, work well in a team environment and be 
flexible in dealing with daily operations. 

5. Ability to read and write in English. 
6. Attend Monthly Meetings (2nd Saturday of each month), Annual Meeting in 

March and Special Meetings (when required).  

Primary Responsibilities: 

1. Oversee the records are kept and filed in a secure location.  
2. Reports to the President of the Board of Directors. 
3. Prepare agendas to any Board Meetings. 
4. Present Reportable Actions at the monthly members meeting.  

Principle Responsibilities: 

1. Accurately record all the minutes of the Board Meetings. 
2. Accurately records all the minutes of the Membership Meetings. 
3. Ensures that the Book of Minutes is in order. 
4. Keep membership information or a duplicate membership register, showing the 

names of the members and their addresses.   
5. Ensure safe keeping of the seal of the Association. 
6. Monitor compliance with the governing documents. 
7. Any other duties that may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or governing 

documents. 
8. Other Duties as assigned. 

 

 



Holiday Recreational Vehicle Park Owner’s Association 
 

Refer to the Governing documents of the Park for further details. 
Updated: 4.2022 

TREASURER 

Position Concept: 
Elected Officer Position that acts as the Chief Financial Officer or Signing Officer of the 
Park Association. 
 
Position Requirements: 

1. Have a general knowledge/understanding of By Laws, Declaration of Conditions, 
Covenants and Restrictions (CC&R’s) and Roberts Rules of Order 

2. Have a general knowledge of financial planning, accounting and budgeting.  
3. Have a general knowledge of Microsoft Office Tools: 

a. MS-Word 
b. MS-Excel 
c. MS-PowerPoint 

4. Have a general knowledge of Telephone-Video Tools: 
a. Zoom  

5. Be able to creatively problem solve, work well in a team environment and be 
flexible in dealing with daily operations. 

6. Ability to read and write in English. 
7. Attend Monthly Meetings (2nd Saturday of each month), Annual Meeting in 

March and Special Meetings (when required).  

Primary Responsibilities: 
1. Oversee the accounts and financial stability of the Park. 
2. Reports to the President of the Board of Directors. 
3. Reports financial reports to the members at the monthly meeting. 

 
Principle Responsibilities: 

1. Maintain adequate and correct accounts of the properties, business transactions 
of the Association including its assets, liabilities, receipts, disbursements, gains, 
losses, capital, and surplus. 

2. Classify all surpluses, add losses, capital, disbursements, etc. 
3. Ensure the accuracy of all the accounting books. 
4. Ensure all monies and valuables are counted and deposited in the Association’s 

account. 
5. Disburse the funds as ordered by the Board of Directors. 
6. Produce a financial statement of all the transactions of the Association. 
7. Other duties that may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or governing 

documents. 
8. Other duties as assigned. 

 



Holiday Recreational Vehicle Park Owner’s Association 
 

Refer to the Governing documents of the Park for further details. 
Updated: 4.2022 

MANAGEMENT 

Position Concept: 

Appointed Officer Position that serves as a liaison for Board of Directors and the 
Business Park Manager. 

Position Requirements: 

1. Have a general knowledge/understanding of By Laws, Declaration of Conditions, 
Covenants and Restrictions (CC&R’s) and Roberts Rules of Order. 

2. Have a general knowledge of Microsoft Office Tools: 
a. MS-Word 
b. MS-Excel 
c. MS-PowerPoint 

3. Have a general knowledge of Telephone-Video Tools: 
a. Zoom 

4. Be able to creatively problem solve, work well in a team environment and be 
flexible in dealing with daily operations. 

5. Ability to read and write in English. 
6. Attend Monthly Meetings (2nd Saturday of each month), Annual Meeting in 

March and Special Meetings (when required).  

Primary Responsibilities: 

1. Works with the Park Business Manager. 
2. Reports to the President of the Board of Directors. 
3. Report business management news/topics at the monthly and annual members 

meeting. 

Principle Responsibilities: 

1. Oversees the hiring and dismissal process of staff employed by the park with the 
Park Business Manager. 

2. Promotes a healthy and safe workplace for HRVP employees. 
3. Ensure employees have the right tools to execute their duties. 
4. Responsible for the Park Business Manager’s yearly performance evaluation.  
5. Responsible for maintaining a high level of customer service. 
6. Responsible for the office operating at reasonable times. 
7. Any other duties that may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or governing 

documents. 
8. Other duties assigned. 

 



Holiday Recreational Vehicle Park Owner’s Association 
 

Refer to the Governing documents of the Park for further details. 
Updated: 4.2022 

PARK MAINTENANCE 

Position Concept: 
 
Appointed Officer Position that ensures the maintenance and upkeep of the HRVP 
facilities are kept safe, clean, and operating efficiently. 
 
Position Requirements: 

1. Have a general knowledge/understanding of By Laws, Declaration of Conditions, 
Covenants and Restrictions (CC&R’s) and Roberts Rules of Order. 

2. Have a general knowledge of Microsoft Office Tools: 
a. MS-Word 
b. MS-Excel 
c. MS-PowerPoint 

3. Have a general knowledge of Telephone-Video Tools: 
a. Zoom  

4. Have a general maintenance or construction background. 
5. Be able to creatively problem solve, work well in a team environment and be 

flexible in dealing with daily operations. 
6. Ability to read and write in English. 
7. Attend Monthly Meetings (2nd Saturday of each month), Annual Meeting in 

March and Special Meetings (when required).  

Primary responsibilities: 
 

1. Oversees the maintenance of the Park. 
2. Reports to the President of the Board. 
3. Report maintenance related topics at the monthly and annual members meeting.  

 
 
Principle Responsibilities: 
 

1. Ensure the maintenance issues in the Park are taken care of. 
2. Report all major repairs and maintenance concerns to the Board of Directors. 
3. Ensure the health and safety of all the facilities in the Park. 
4. Work directly with Management and Park Business Manager on maintenance 

staffing. 
5. Any other duty that may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or governing 

documents. 
6. Other Duties as assigned. 

  



Holiday Recreational Vehicle Park Owner’s Association 
 

Refer to the Governing documents of the Park for further details. 
Updated: 4.2022 

COLLECTIONS 

 
Position Concept: 
 
Appointed Officer Position that ensures the collections activities of the organization are 
recovered. 
 
Position Requirements: 

1. Have a general knowledge/understanding of By Laws, Declaration of Conditions, 
Covenants and Restrictions (CC&R’s) and Roberts Rules of Order. 

2. Have a general understanding of the financial reports. 

3. Have a general knowledge of Microsoft Office Tools: 
a. MS-Word 
b. MS-Excel 
c. MS-PowerPoint 

4. Have a general knowledge of Telephone-Video Tools: 
a. Zoom  

5. Be able to creatively problem solve, work well in a team environment and be 
flexible in dealing with daily operations. 

6. Ability to read and write in English. 
7. Attend Monthly Meetings (2nd Saturday of each month), Annual Meeting in 

March and Special Meetings (when required).  

Primary responsibilities: 
 

1. Oversees the collections of the Park. 
2. Reports to the President of the Board of Directors. 
3. Report outstanding past assessments at the monthly members meeting. 

 
Principle Responsibilities: 
 

1. Ensure that assessments are collected 30 days after they are billed. 
2. Oversees the application of any late charges. 
3. Refers any delinquent accounts to legal counsel for foreclosure procedures. 
4. Other duties that may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or governing 

documents. 
5. Other Duties as assigned. 

 
 



Holiday Recreational Vehicle Park Owner’s Association 
 

Refer to the Governing documents of the Park for further details. 
Updated: 4.2022 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 
 

Position Concept: 
Appointed Officer Position that is responsible for the review, revision, and 
implementation, when necessary, of the established Rules and Regulations. 
 
Position Requirements: 

1. Have a general knowledge/understanding of By Laws, Declaration of Conditions, 
Covenants and Restrictions (CC&R’s) and Roberts Rules of Order. 

2. Have a general knowledge of Microsoft Office Tools: 
a. MS-Word 
b. MS-Excel 
c. MS-PowerPoint 

3. Have a general knowledge of Telephone-Video Tools: 
a. Zoom  

4. Be able to creatively problem solve, work well in a team environment and be 
flexible in dealing with daily operations. 

5. Ability to read and write in English. 
6. Attend Monthly Meetings (2nd Saturday of each month), Annual Meeting in 

March and Special Meetings (when required).  

Primary Responsibilities: 
1. Review Rules and Regulations on a yearly basis, ensuring compliance with the 

governing documents. 
2. Reports to the President of the Board of Directors. 
3. Reports any related topics on Rules and Regulations at the members monthly 

meeting. 
 
Principle Responsibilities: 

1. Ensure that all members receive current Rules and Regulations annually. 
2. Ensure that new members receive the Rules and Regulations. 
3. Ensure that any revisions are noted as to date of revision. 
4. Present new prime time dates for the members and other guests at the October 

Board Meeting. 
5. Ensure that revised Rules and Regulations shall be ready to be approved by the 

Board of Directors by the December Meeting. 
6. Other duties as prescribed by the Board of Directors or governing documents. 
7. Other duties as assigned. 

 
 
 



Holiday Recreational Vehicle Park Owner’s Association 
 

Refer to the Governing documents of the Park for further details. 
Updated: 4.2022 

PUBLIC RELATIONS 
Position Concept: 
 
Appointed Officer Position that oversees the promotion of HRVP social events. 
 
Position Requirements: 

1. Have a general knowledge/understanding of By Laws, Declaration of Conditions, 
Covenants and Restrictions (CC&R’s) and Roberts Rules of Order. 

2. Have a general knowledge of Microsoft Office Tools: 
a. MS-Word 
b. MS-Excel 
c. MS-PowerPoint 

3. Have a general knowledge of Telephone-Video Tools: 
a. Zoom  

4. Be able to creatively problem solve, work well in a team environment and be 
flexible in dealing with daily operations. 

5. Ability to read and write in English. 
6. Attend Monthly Meetings (2nd Saturday of each month), Annual Meeting in 

March and Special Meetings (when required).  

 
Primary Responsibilities: 
 

1. Reports to the President of the Board. 
2. Reports on the guest survey at the monthly members meeting. 
3. Communicate with Park Business Manager on social events. 

 
Principle Responsibilities: 
 

1. Assist with social events in the Park. 
2. Promotion of all social events. 
3. Ensure the activities of the Park are active and upbeat. 
4. Advise the Board of advertisements. 
5. Any other duty that may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or governing 

documents. 
6. Other duties as assigned. 

 

  



Holiday Recreational Vehicle Park Owner’s Association 
 

Refer to the Governing documents of the Park for further details. 
Updated: 4.2022 

PARK USAGE 
Position Concept: 
 
Appointed Officer Position that reports on the overall usage of the Park. 
 
Position Requirements: 

1. Have a general knowledge/understanding of By Laws, Declaration of Conditions, 
Covenants and Restrictions (CC&R’s) and Roberts Rules of Order. 

2. Have a general knowledge of Microsoft Office Tools: 
a. MS-Word 
b. MS-Excel 
c. MS-PowerPoint 

3. Have a general knowledge of Telephone-Video Tools: 
a. Zoom  

4. Be able to creatively problem solve, work well in a team environment and be 
flexible in dealing with daily operations. 

5. Ability to read and write in English. 
6. Attend Monthly Meetings (2nd Saturday of each month), Annual Meeting in 

March and Special Meetings (when required).  

 
Primary Responsibilities: 
 

1. Report on the number of people using the Park at the monthly meeting. 
2. Reports to the President of the Board of Directors. 
3. Communicate with Park Business Manager on Park usage 

 
Principle Responsibilities: 
 

1. Review the usage of the members and non-members.  
2. Report on the overall percentage of Park users. 
3. Other duties that may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or governing 

documents. 
4. Other duties as assigned. 
 

 













Security code
Aaron Cartwright

Use shipping address as billing address

Remember me

Save my information for a faster checkout

Pay now

Refund policy Privacy policy Terms of service

8

Dri-Dek
Dri-Dek 2"x2" Corner / Black / 4-Pack

$43.04

96

Dri-Dek
Dri-Dek 2"x12" Edge / Black / Single

$255.36

2

Dri-Dek
Dri-Dek 1'x1' Tiles / Blue / 50-Pack

$545.00

Discount code Apply

Subtotal $843.40

$138.48

Total

Shipping

USD $981.88

Name on card



ADDRESS SHIPPING PAYMENT REVIEW AND SUBMIT

Delivery Time:
Ships:
Delivers on:
Ships From: ONTARIO, CA

Add Freight Options 

Add Special Instructions

An order confirmation will be sent to AARON@HOLIDAYRVPARK.ORG 

 Email me a shipping confirmation.

 Email me a reorder reminder on 

REVIEW AND SUBMIT

Submit Order

Billing Address

HOLIDAY RV PARK
100 S DOLLIVER ST
PISMO BEACH, CA 93449

Uline Account #: 11910284
Order Placed by:
AARON CARTWRIGHT

Shipping Address Change

HOLIDAY RV PARK
100 S DOLLIVER ST
PISMO BEACH, CA 93449

Shipping Change

Motor Freight - Dependable
1 day
1/8/2024
1/9/2024

    Liftgate Service

Payment Change

Invoice Me - Pay within 30 days

Add PO#

   
Add Priority code 

 

Model #   Description   Unit Cost   Qty   Ext. Cost  

H-9696BL Dri-Dek® Corners - Black 4/carton $6.00 / PK 8 $48.00

H-9695BL Dri-Dek® Edges - Black 10/carton $36.00 / PK 10 $360.00

H-9694BLU Dri-Dek® Mat - 12 x 12", Blue 25/carton $180.00 / CT 4 $720.00

You qualify for a free item!   Select here. Subtotal =  $1,128.00
Tax  =  $87.54

Edit Cart          Shipping/Handling  =  $133.62
Pricing Request (pdf)   Total =  $1,349.16

Text Messages: Add Mobile Number

 Text me order updates from Uline. 

 
 

Submit Order

ULINE 1-800-295-5510

View Cart Help Chat Live

2/5/2024 5

https://www.uline.com/Ordering/Step1Address
https://www.uline.com/Ordering/Step2Carrier
https://www.uline.com/Ordering/Step3Payment
javascript:void(0);
javascript:display_help(477);
javascript:display_help(442);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:display_help(430);
javascript:display_help(430);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:display_help(410);
javascript:Modals.taxModal();
javascript:void(0);
javascript: ShowPricingRequest();setfocusForwardTo();
javascript:display_help(486);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:display_help(920);
https://www.uline.com/
https://www.uline.com/Product/ViewCart
javascript:showFAQWindow();

	Member Meeting Packet Cover
	Agenda - January 2024
	December 2023 Minutes
	December 2023 Member Financials
	HRVP December P&L
	HRVP YTD Balance

	December 2023 Park Use
	Dec 23 Occ
	Dec 22 Occ
	Dec 23 Rate
	Dec 22 Rate

	December 2023 Survey
	2022 BOD Billets
	Dri-Dek_for_Wet_Floors
	Dri-Dek For Wet Floors
	Patio Brochure Back

	Dri-Dek Antimicrobial
	Checkout - Dri-Dek
	Uline_ Review and Submit
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



